

From: Bertin Koala

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 27, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0062-EX-RR-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, we have received FAA coordination for five of the six licensed locations. The license has 6 locations in three different FAA regions. The FAA representatives from two of those regions have provided the NGT numbers for five of the six locations. However, we are still awaiting the NGT for the 6th location, Roswell, NM, which is to be provided by a separate FAA office. We request additional time to obtain the final coordination number. Below are the NGT numbers and associated FAA regional representative that provided the coordination:

1. Sydney Bradfield
WSA Engineering Services
LA Operations Engineering Support Center, AJW-W15M
Comm/Spectrum Support Center
310-725-3671, DSN 958-3671
 - a. Goodyear, AZ - NG T100124
 - b. Marana, AZ - NG T100125
2. Dan ORear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637
 - a. Everett, WA - NG 081068
 - b. Boeing Field - NG T100118
 - c. Redmond - NG T100119
3. Coordination for the final location of Roswell, NM is to be provided by:

Kimberly Mai
AJW-C15F, CSA Spectrum Engineer
Office: (817)222-4765
Fax: (817)222-5977